From: Cox, Christopher

To: Kim Turner CtMgr

Subject: Declined: WM/UC Trash Transition Planning & Marketing Material
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 8:32:19 AM

Attachments: attachment.ics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Kim,

Would it be possible to reschedule this meeting for another date, possibly early next week? | am
under the weather and plan to visit my doctor at first availability today. Hoping to bounce back
quickly

Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions

ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217
210772 6074



